
From: Craig, Janet
To: "Eliot Ivan Bernstein"
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein
Date: Friday, January 11, 2013 4:13:27 PM

Hi Eliot,
 
The invoices for Kool-Ray And First Choice Plumbing do not have addresses on them, so I cannot
send a check.  Please get me the addresses for those ASAP.
 
I’ll be reimbursing you for the computer next week.
 
We will be closing out the Legacy Bank account, so please destroy the card.
 
FiServ left me a message and when I called back, they would not release information to me (go
figure!).  I’m waiting for the original person to call me back again.
 
Janet Craig, CTFA
Senior Vice President & Compliance Officer
Oppenheimer Trust Company
18 Columbia Turnpike
Florham Park, NJ 07932
Tel: 973-245-4635
Fax: 973-245-4699
Email: Janet.Craig@opco.com
 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv] 
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 2:41 PM
To: Craig, Janet
Subject: Eliot Bernstein
 
Hi Janet ~ Attached is the receipt for Costco for the computer (Josh) = $949.99 that we paid and
then there are several other bills attached that are unpaid.  One is for the Air Conditioning Unit that
was fixed to Kool Ray and the work was done but not paid and the other is for a plumber First
Choice who had to move pipes away from the electric box so it could pass inspection and that too is
unpaid.  Inspection is next week hopefully but I am still unclear from Rachel as to if we have a
homeowners policy today and if it is being paid by anyone.  Let me know if you have any info. 
Please send me confirmation when they are paid to the vendors.  Also, I got a call from Fiserv
regarding the bill pay on Simon’s account, not sure if it the one you have but they could not disclose
to me, I gave Fiserv Spallina’s number to contact but wanted to let you know in case of any problem
you encounter on our account, you can also call Legacy bank and they may be able to better shed
light on the problem.  The checks are in the mail but today we also found in the box Rachel sent a
credit card for Legacy Business Check Card in my mom’s name for Bernstein family Realty LLC,
would you like me to send that over or destroy it?  Best ~ Eliot

Eliot I. Bernstein
Inventor
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – DL
2753 N.W. 34th St.



Boca Raton, Florida  33434-3459
(561) 245.8588 (o)
(561) 886.7628 (c)
(561) 245-8644 (f)
iviewit@iviewit.tv
http://www.iviewit.tv
--
"We the people are the rightful master of both congress and the courts - not to overthrow the
Constitution, but to overthrow the men who pervert the Constitution." - Abraham Lincoln

"Whensoever the General Government assumes undelegated powers, its acts are unauthoritative,
void, and of no force." -- Thomas Jefferson, The Kentucky Resolutions of 1798

“If a law is unjust, a man is not only right to disobey it, he is obligated to do so.” Thomas
Jefferson

"Each time a person stands up for an ideal, or acts to improve the lot of others, or strikes out
against injustice, he sends forth a tiny ripple of hope, and crossing each other from a million
different centers of energy and daring, these ripples build a current that can sweep down the
mightiest walls of oppression and resistance."  - Robert F. Kennedy

"Is life so dear or peace so sweet as to be purchased at the price of chains and slavery? Forbid it,
Almighty God! I know not what course others may take, but as for me, give me liberty, or give me
death!" - Patrick Henry

I live by the saying,

ELLEN G. WHITE
The greatest want of the world is the want of men, --men who will not be bought or sold; men
who in their inmost souls are true and honest, men who do not fear to call sin by its right name;
men whose conscience is as true to duty as the needle to the pole, men who will stand for the right
though the heavens fall. -Education, p. 57(1903)

If you are one of these people, nice to be your friend ~ Eliot
--
NOTICE:  Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this
email without warning, warrant, or notice.  They may do this without any judicial or legislative
oversight and it can happen to ordinary Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor
protection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such unlawful acts.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510-
2521.
This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call
(561) 245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium,
please so advise the sender immediately.
*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510-2521 et seq., governs distribution of
this “Message,” including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it
may contain the originator’s confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended
recipients that they have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review,
dissemination, copying, and content-based actions. Recipients-in-error shall notify the originator immediately by e-
mail, and delete the original message. Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message



to intended recipients. See: Quon v. Arch.
*Wireless Copyright Notice*. Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message. You must have the
originator’s full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message. Originator acknowledges others’ copyrighted
content in this Message. Otherwise, Copyright © 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and
www.iviewit.tv. All Rights Reserved.

This communication and any attached files may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If this
communication has been received in error, please delete or destroy it immediately. Please go to
www.opco.com/EmailDisclosures< transmission. this to pertaining disclosures further and information important
for>


